
William Ward – 210 acres in Greenbrier County 
  

History 
 May 2, 1783 In consideration of the ancient composition of £1/5/- … and being part 

of an order of council of the Greenbrier Company to take up and 
survey 100,000 acres which order was established and confirmed by a 
decree of the court of appeals in the city of Richmond  

 April 29, 1751 Date of Survey 
 April 9, 1788 Patent signed by Edmund Randolph, Esq., Governor of Virginia 
  Examined  

Description 
210 acres in Greenbrier County on the waters of Greenbrier River on the 
northwest side of Sinking Creek about a mile west from Andrew Lewis’ 
land on the knobs  

Boundary 
 Beginning at a hickory at the foot of a ridge  
 N40E140 to a black oak and dogwood on the top of a hill 
 S50E240 to a white oak 
 S40W140 to four elms on the bank of Sinking Creek 
 N50W240 to the beginning 

 



 




